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File #: 20-00037 City Council 1/16/2020

DISCUSSION ITEM

FROM:    City Council Member Sherri Myers

SUBJECT:

TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES SET-ASIDE APPLICATION - FLORIDA-ALABAMA
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION (TPO)

SUMMARY:

The Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) is hosting a workshop to review
applications submitted for the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program. The workshop will be
held on Wednesday, January 8, at 9 a.m. in the Emerald Coast Regional Council office, 4081 E.
Olive Road, Suite A, Pensacola, Florida.

The TA Set-Aside is intended to fund a variety of small-scale transportation projects such as
pedestrian and bicycle facilities, recreational trails, safe routes to school projects, community
improvements such as historic preservation and vegetation management, and environmental
mitigation related to stormwater and habitat connectivity.

This item is to further the discussion of possible projects for submission.

PRIOR ACTION:

None

STAFF CONTACT:

Don Kraher, Council Executive.

ATTACHMENTS:

  None

PRESENTATION: No
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